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Kell, Carliayn
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From: Malacrea, Robin |
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 5:57 PM
To: Kell, Carliayn
Cc: Walls, Kelly
Subject: RE: Additional Louis Berger U.S. Prequal Info

Categories: Untitled
Carliayn — Thank you. | will look over all of your comments and respond to all tomorrow. A few things that | can address
quickly re: highlighted below...
e With regard to work type 4.2.1 - previous qualifiers are no longer with the firm. To keep it as simple as possible
for now | omitted seeking this work type and will submit new qualifiers when we have this settled. We are

currently not pursuing anything in concrete bridge design.

e |thoughtl used Art and Ernesto in all places where they were previously. | will double check. Perhaps | missed
something. | have no objection to using them in any work type to which they can contribute to our qualification.

e On4.1.1it was my mistake to list Jorge Canales as PS. He should be X. | apologize.

e For all other staff that are X, or do not have a current LBUS payroll register, it is because they are no longer with
the firm. That is why | have removed them (X) in given categories.

® Yes, the firm’s authorization from Florida Board of Architecture & interior Design is pending. That is why | did
not include work type 14 in the LBUS form, despite the fact that our qualifier (Matthew Salerno) is still and
employee in good standing.

e Willl be able to submit the audit to someone else in your absence, for instance if we receive it Friday or
Tuesday?

| would like to speak in person. May | call you tomorrow?
Thank you.

Regards,

Robin Malacrea
Vice Presiderit | Marketing & Communications

ouisberger.com

Louis Berger
412 Mount Kemble Avenue | Morristown | NJ | 07960 | USA
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Please note that my contact information has changed. Our company now has a new name — Louis Berger. Learn more at
louisberger.com.
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